

RE: CME Ministry of Energy Update Presentation for September 20th Meeting

From: "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 19 Sep 2017 16:03:27 -0400
Attachments: CME Energy Committee_Sep18-17 v4.pptx (1.37 MB)

Hi Craig,

Attached is the revised presentation, which incorporates your edits.

Thank you,
Lauren

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: September 16, 2017 11:02 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: Hunter, Robert A. (ENERGY) <Robert.A.Hunter@ontario.ca>; Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY) <Lauren.Maguire@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: CME Ministry of Energy Update Presentation for September 20th Meeting

Hi Martin,

A couple of suggestions for the product:

- slide 12 says OESP and RRRP are "currently" on customer's bills. Language should be updated.
- slide 21 specifies LTEP release for October, whereas previously it just says Q4. I'd be more comfortable, in writing, leaving as Fall or Q4.
- Implementation is listed as 2017-2019 on both the chevron and next steps slides. I recall seeing this elsewhere, but shouldn't this be 2017-2020?

Thanks,
Craig

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 5:09 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Hunter, Robert A. (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Subject: CME Ministry of Energy Update Presentation for September 20th Meeting

Hi Matt,

Attached is the presentation that Tim Christie will deliver at the Canadian Manufacturers and Exporters Energy Committee Meeting on September 20, 2017.

Thanks,
Martin